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Ruth Nettles

From: John W.McWhirter jmcwhirter@mac-law.com]
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 4:20 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject:

Subiect: Electronic Filing Docket 080001-E)
Attachments: EIA May 08 Natural Gas Report.doc; 0869 FIPUG Objection to rate increase and hearing demand.doc

John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A., PO Box 3350 Tampa St. Tampa,Fl 33601-3350,
imewhirter@mac-law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

The filing is to be made in Docket 080001 -EY, In re: Fuel Adjustment Clause

The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group;
The total number of pages is 9; and

The attached decument is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Motion to Dismiss or Grant Alternative Relief
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John W, McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter & Davidson, PA.
400 N. Tampa St

Suite 2450

Tampa, Fl 33602
B13.224.0866
813.221.1854 FAX

o]
o

ATY
"Cn' N

1\‘.“,'»:” C{

L9O0L JUK-3

o
1
|
H

A

DOCLMIN H

6/9/2008

=

FPSC-COMMISSIUN CLET



Short-Term Energy Outlook, May 2008

Natural Gas Prices
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Short-Term Energy Outlook, May 2008 @
Residential Henry Hub  Wellhead
Month Price Price Price
Jan 2004 9.7 6.32 5.21
Feb 2004 9.85 5.54 5.02
Mar 2004 10.03 5.56 5.12
Apr 2004 10.54 5.88 5.03
May 2004 11.63 6.53 5.40
Jun 2004 13.08 6.45 5.82
Jul 2004 13.54 6.10 5.62
Aug 2004 13.74 5.57 5.52
Sep 2004 13.31 5.31 5.06
Qct 2004 11.69 6.58 5.43
Nov 2004 11.44 6.21 6.21
Dec 2004 11.09 6.81 6.01
Jan 2005 10.90 6.34 5.80
Feb 2005 10.87 6.32 5.73
Mar 2005 10.84 717 5.95
Apr 2005 11.88 7.38 6.57
May 2005 12.74 6.67 6.25
Jun 2005 13.79 7.40 6.09
Jul 2005 14.86 7.86 6.71
Aug 2005 15.51 9.37 6.48
Sep 2005 16.56 10.66 8.95
Cct 2005 16.44 13.83 10.33

Nov 2005 15.64 10.63 9.89
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Dec 2005 14.60
Jan 2006 14 .94
Feb 2006 14.00
Mar 2006 13.18
Apr 2006 13.29
May 2006 14.43
Jun 2006 15.09
Jul 2006 15.73
Aug 20086 16.19
Sep 2006 165,73
Oct 2006 12.52
Nov 2006 12.47
Dec 2006 12.54
Jan 2007 12.09
Feb 2007 12.12
Mar 2007 12.86
Apr 2007 13.27
May 2007 14.61
Jun 2007 16.20
Jul 2007 16.65
Aug 2007 16.64
Sep 2007 15.94
Oct 2007 14.25
Nov 2007 12.82
Dec 2007 12.17
Jan 2008 12.12
Feb 2008 12.46
Mar 2008 13.66
Apr 2008 15.13
May 2008 16.31
Jun 2008 17.49
Jul 2008 18.33
Aug 2008 18.51
Sep 2008 18.07
Oct 2008 16.28
Nov 2008 15.39
Dec 2008 15.20
Jan 2009 15.12
Feb 2009 15.11
Mar 2009 14.94
Apr 2009 14.97
May 2009 15.91
Jun 2009 16.93
Jul 2009 17.83
Aug 2009 18.10
Sep 2009 17.72
QOct 2009 15.73
Nov 2009 14,99
Dec 2009 1477
Month Forecast
Apr 2008 0

Apr 2008

1

13.44
8.92
7.76
7.10
7.38
6.45
6.39
6.35
7.35
5.04
6.02
7.61
6.90
6.75
8.24
7.32
7.83
7.87
7.57
6.40
6.37
6.26
6.94
7.31
7.32
8.25
8.76
9.74

10.49

10.20
9.91
9.61
9.46
9.51
9.99

10.02

10.32

10.28

10.24
9.78
9.41
9.19
8.99
8.88
8.89
9.10
9.12
9.34
9.73

9.08
8.02
6.86
6.44
6.38
6.24
5.78
592
6.56
6.06
5.09
6.72
6.76
5.92
6.66
6.56
6.84
6.98
6.86
6.19
5.90
5.61
6.25
6.37

6.53 -

6.99
7.55
8.29
9.22
917
8.90
8.86
8.70
8.66
8.95
9.14
9.25
9.16
9.26
8.87
8.46
8.28
B.05
8.22
8.21
8.29
8.34
8.44
8.68



